Soumyanil Podder

Full Stack Web Developer



- Kolkata, West Bengal
- +91 9748604906
- **Soumyanil Soumyanil Soumyanil Soumyanil Soumyan**
- Soumyanil_Portfolio
- in Soumyanil_LinkedIn
- Soumyanil_Github

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A Full Stack Web Developer with a hands on experience of 1200+ hours of coding and 500+ DSA questions. A hardworking and passionate individual with strong organizational skills, problem solving, and willing to collaborate with a team to achieve organizational goals. Experience working on Tech Stacks like - React, NodeJS, ExpressJS, MongoDB, GraphQL, etc.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

HTML | CSS | JavaScript |
Git | Cypress | React JS |
Node JS | MongoDB |
Express JS | TypeScript |
BootStrap | Tailwind CSS |
Chakra UI | Heroku |
MySQL | Postman |
GraphQL | Redis |
NextJS | NestJs |
Google Cloud Platform

SOFT SKILLS

Interpersonal Skills, Remote Collaboration, Adaptability, Quick Learner, Problem Solving

EDUCATION

Masai School, Full Stack Web Development (MERN) ☑ Jan 2022 – Nov 2022 | Bengaluru

IHM Chandigarh, BSc. Hotel and Hospitality Administration Mar 2018 – Aug 2021 | Chandigarh

Central Model School, Higher Secondary Education Mar 2016 – Feb 2018 | Barrackpore

EXPERIENCE

Lotus Interworks, Full Stack Engineer

Jan 2023 – present

• Worked on Gopi AI which is a react and postgresql application for Gopi Sir(President & CEO). Worked on the UI/UX and in the backend worked on nodejs, expressis and elastic search queries.

Fleapo Co, Full Stack Developer(MERN)

Oct 2023 - Dec 2023 | Kolkata, India

- Worked on myko which is a social app for creators where they can share their events or posts and fans can also post on the community of artists. They can message the creators.
- Also created the admin panel for the admins to view requests for artist account and approval or rejection feature, view users present in the community, view communities that are created.
- Worked with technologies like Nestjs, Nextjs with react admin package, Typeorm, postgresql.

Parentof Solutions Pvt. Ltd., Software Engineer Trainee

Dec 2022 – Aug 2023 | Bengaluru

- Worked on Backend with MongoDB GraphQL API, NodeJS, ExpressJS, Redis
- Worked on Frontend with ReactJS, NextJS
- Made content management easy for the organization by implementing Strapi CMS with the Frontend of the product

PROJECTS

Buffer Clone 🗷

Github 🗗

Buffer helps its clients to maintain social media profiles and it helps them in social media marketing. It is used by businesses.

Features:

- Homepage with navbar, Login/Signup, Dashboard
- Calendar, task scheduler and management

Tech Stack - React, Redux, Chakra UI

Areas of Responsibility:

- Created the publishing page
- Worked on the entire Frontend along with team members A collaborative project made along with 3 team members in 4 days.

Bobbi Brown Clone 🛮

Github 🗗

Bobbi Brown is a website that sells items like lipsticks, concealer, foundation, and other women's beauty products.

Features:

- Login/Signup, Product Page, HomePage, Navbar
- Cart Page with checkout and payment functionality

Tech Stack - HTML, CSS, JavaScript

Areas of Responsibility:

- Created the homepage
- Worked on the entire Frontend along with team members A collaborative project made along with 3 team members in 4 days.